Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 5:12 PM

To: Randolph, Kimberly

Cc: Pfeiffer, Nadine; Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: [External] Permission to speak at the RRC meeting
Hi Kim,

Thanks for letting me know. | will let the Commission know to expect you both.

Have a great day,
Brian

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Randolph, Kimberly <Krandolph@ncdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 4:30 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Pfeiffer, Nadine <nadine.pfeiffer@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Permission to speak at the RRC meeting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Hey Brian,
| hope you are well!

| would like to request permission to speak at the RRC meeting regarding the readoption of the hospital rules next week
for the following:

Kim Randolph — Assistant Attorney General, DOJ
Dr. John Meier — Chair, Medical Care Commission

Please let me know if you need anything additional. Thank you.



Kim Randolph

Assistant Attorney General

Health Service Section

(919) 716-0270 - Direct

(919) 716-6756 - Fax
krandolph@ncdoj.gov

P.O. Box 629 Raleigh, NC 27602-0629
ncdoj.gov

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



